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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
DATE: April 22, 2024 
 
PROJECT: Rawlinson Road Middle School Drainageway Erosion Repairs 
 
OWNER: Rock Hill Schools 
 
ENGINEER: Campco Engineering, Inc. 
 
CE#: 9778-E 
 
TO: All Plan Holders of Record  
              

This Addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract 
Documents dated March 6, 2024. Addendum shall be provided to all plan holders of record in the 
manner that original Contract Documents were received. All bidders shall acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in the Bid Proposal Forms. 

 
PROJECT MANUAL REVISIONS/ADDITIONS - None 

 
PLAN REVISIONS/ADDITIONS - None 

 
CLARIFICATIONS 

The following responses are to the questions submitted to the architect: 
 
Question 1: Can mulch from clearing debris be spread on-site? 
 
Response: Yes, mulch can be placed in locations on-site to be identified by the Owner. The mulch 
shall be spread and not stock-piled. 
 
Question 2: If an additional construction entrance is install, could contractor enter the site off of 
Quite Acres Road to access the work behind the softball field?  The purpose would be to lessen the 
damage done by accessing the area with dump trucks from the entrance at the traffic circle as 
shown on the plans. 
 
Response: The project plans approved by the City of Rock Hill do not include a construction access 
from Quiet Acres Road. The contractor may request approval to install the construction entrance 
from the City of Rock Hill at the pre-construction conference.  

 
Question 3: The trees listed in the planting chart of sheet L1.2, indicate the trees are to be 2'-4' HT. 
in "B&B".  I assume the "B&B condition" indicates it is to be ball and burlap.  It is my understanding 
from our landscaper that trees that size are generally in a canister and not B&B, is that an issue? 
 
Response: Trees stored in cannisters will be accepted. 
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Question 4: It was mentioned in the pre-bid meeting by the engineer that bid item#4, (excess 
earthwork) would be quantified by truck counts.  What will the quantity (cy) per truck be? 

Response: The quantity will be measured based on the capacity of the truck being used. 
 

Question 5: Did Rock Hill Schools identify a location to place excess earthwork material? 

Response: No, all excess earthwork material shall be removed from the project site and disposed at 
an approved location identified by the Contractor. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Submitted by, 
Campco Engineering, Inc.  

 

J. Michael Fry, PE 
           
cc: Brian Vaughan, Assistant Superintendent of Operations – Rock Hill Schools 
 Lee Faris, Procurement Specialist – Rock Hill Schools 


